SOT

Reference Ne
From {Person;j :

DatefTime :

—26]

TYPE: M.Car: M. Cycle ; Bus /
udoo

vehicle No :
lake & Model:

Prizrity : NORMAL / URGENT

aim No. IN OPS: Yes i No DOA: \
of Del Ref:
MV S
WCEEARA

Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

D.O.A/AgP ;!‘.E,‘ 203D - |
NEW CAR PRICE:$

Registration Date: Mv:s DEK Quote by: a8
COE Expiry Date: FS:$S JO0,3K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X 48 = Mths Average MV $
As At
. = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicie:
" = Mths High demand vehicle: _ Yes / No - 38
(b) Balance Months : ~ Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No - 8 .
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -9
(4l Bsidun BOE- OF . (b) - MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a)
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
{a) - (b) = M2=___<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - %
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) ‘10ther deduction $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

{Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Y. 2 —
\ (@[ v \/
AL /U ¢ A

Gk B S

Additional Information:
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:50 PM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Valuation Request

Attachments: SJU9001J- PARF COE Rebate.pdf; SJU9001J - Enquire Road Tax Details.pdf

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the below vehicle parked in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok Crescent (Level 10
Rooftop) Wcega Plaza Spore 658064:-

1) Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI.
Copy of vehicle registration and road tax expiry details attached for your reference.
M hank you.
Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
CBG Credit Service Delivery

Risk Management Group
DBS. Live more, Bank less

®BDBS |fams

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

- information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
:ontain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 8:42 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report and let us have the soft copy of the valuation report via email to me
today.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh

DBS Bank Ltd

CBG Credit Service Delivery
Risk Management Group
DBS. Live more, Bank less

XDIBS | sanciess

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 9:41 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,
The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SJUxxxx/ MV: $26,000.00 FS: $20,300.00

As at July 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:50 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
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

XDBS | i

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
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



> Back to OneMotoring

Calculate Road Tax Renewal Rate

Please Note :

e Theinformation contained hereinis correct as at 04 Jul 2022.
e Road Tax can only be renewed at LTA.

e The Government has provided a 15% road tax rebate from 1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022. Normal road tax

rates apply outside this one-year period, and the amount payable will be prorated accordingly. You may refer to the
press release dated 16 Feb 2021 at the LTA's website for more details.

Road Tax and Vehicle Details

New Road Tax Start Date
13 May 2022

New Road Tax Expiry Date
12 Nov 2022

Vehicle No.
SJU9001)

Current Road Tax Expiry Date
12 May 2022

Prerequisites required

(Updating of records may take about 3 working days)

Sufficient Insurance Coverage No

Net Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Amount 5$$291.00
Nett Road Tax Amount $$291.00

Road Tax Payable for 6-Month Renewal Period



Item Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

Net Road Tax Amount $$291.00
Total Late Renewal Fee $$70.00

Total Amount Payable

Late Renewal Fees Payable From

Renewal Date Late Renewal Fees
13 May 2022 $$20.00
13 Jun 2022 $$70.00
27 Jul 2022 $$90.00
13 Aug 2022 $$240.00
Save as PDF

Print

- $$291.00
- $$70.00

$$361.00

Total Amount with Late
Renewal Fee
$$311.00
5$361.00
$$381.00
$$531.00

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 812C
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJU9001J
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Aug 2022
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: JETTA 1.4 TSI A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: CAXE81353
Chassis No.: WVWZZZ16ZEM063278
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,152.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 13Nov 2014
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $9,152.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Nov 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: $5,491.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 12 Nov 2024
COE Category: A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $64,900.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,728.00
Total Rebate Amount: $20,219.00
Message
Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jul 2022 01/? ‘ 0 L~
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7/26/22, 3:43 PM Used Volkswagen Jetta Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

g SGCOmeft Login  Sign up

@ New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

w BIDDED CARPLATE NUMBERS FOR SALE

(sccasssm] Find and buy your favourite car plate number here!

Post an Advertisement pinisniihiuniieGuii i b ; Repubtic [ CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just N A R ; =
$68 until it's SOLD! =
GV Automobile Centre =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Sortby[DatePosted (20 |results/page
11 vehicles Volkswagen Jetta Any Category Advanced Search ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Jetta Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $27,800 $14,520 /yr 28-Feb-2014 1,390 cc 122,000 km Sedan Available

Conti sedan with the cheapest depre for short term usage! Good to go for the remaining COE lifespan! Bank loan available monthly from
$10xx! $0 downpayment available monthly from $15xx! Call us now for viewing! Viewing strictly via appointment only!

@ This car comes with 6-mth Sgcarmart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More

Posted: 25-Jul-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI - N.A 13-Nov-2014 1,390 cc 227,240 km Sedan Available
Auction Closing Time: 1st Aug 2022 at 05:00 PM
Rebate amount as at 05-Aug-2022 is $20219, road tax till May 2022, Operation hours 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday. [Caverion ]

Posted: 21-Jul-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $33,330 $14,650 /yr 18-Jul-2014 1,390 cc 106,818 km Sedan Available

It isn't the cheapest in the market, but our one owner car is in superb condition. Past owner regular serviced with reasonable mileage
done at 106818km done. Car is always in sheltered parked. Must view to appreciate such a wonderful car. Trade in and loan available, C...

Posted: 19-Jul-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $33,800 $14,090 /yr 28-Aug-2014 1,390 cc 150,971 km Sedan Available

Cheapest In The Market. Needless To Promote For Such Superb Condition. Regular Serviced With Reasonable Mileage Done At 150971km

Done By Last Owner. Sheltered Parked Always. Buy With Case Trust Accredited Company For A Peace Of Mind. Must View The Car To Ap... !

/

@ This car comes with 6-mth Sgcarmart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More MJ

.

Mayfair Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Jul-2022

" iring? it!
| GET YOU,R Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $30,800 $16,400 /yr 28-Feb-2014 1,390 cc 88,000 km Sedan Available

Powerful and fuel efficiency well know mid size sedan by Volkswagen group, 120bhp with 7 speed DSG gearbox, spacious cabin and drive
with comfortable, 1 owner only, and genuine mileage, now selling cheap, trade in are most welcome, flexible loan schemes, in-house ha...

Auto Inn
Posted: 04-Jul-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $32,000 $14,340 /yr 30-Jun-2014 1,390 cc 83,493 km Sedan Available

One Careful Owner, Excellent Condition, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, No Repairs Is Needed, Major Wear And Tear Parts
Replaced, Don't Miss It, Call Us For More Information.

Posted: 04-Jul-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $34,800 $12,440 /yr 30-Dec-2014 1,390 cc 97,000 km Sedan Available
(OPC)

100% loan available. Very well maintained by previous owner. No repairs needed. Major wear and tear parts settled. Consignment sale.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Volkswagen+Jetta&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/3



7/26[22, 3:43 PM

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices
Car Loan Calculators

Car Forum

Compare

Used Volkswagen Jetta Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart "
Optional To Top Up And Convert Normal Plate. Hassle free flexible finance option. Immediate handover upon loan approval. Welcome tra...

@ This car comes with 6-mth Sgcarmart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More

Posted: 28-Jun-2022

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $33,800 $13,140 /yr 16-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 118,131 km Sedan Available
Brand new paint work, brand new leather seat upholstery, servicing just done, super silent engine, comes with warranty for engine and
gearbox. Full loan and high trade in available. Contact us today to view!
Posted: 25-Jun-2022
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $36,800 $13,260 /yr 30-Dec-2014 1,390 cc 160,000 km Sedan Available
100% loan available, flexible finance option, Buy with a peace of mind. Immaculate condition, interior and exterior in good condition. High
trade in for your vehicle. Please call to arrange an viewing appointment with us today!
Posted: 21-Jun-2022
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $34,800 $13,030 /yr 26-Nov-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
New road tax. Recently serviced. Fully stock unit. No repairs required. Flexible financing and trade in possible. Call or WhatsApp us for
more information.
Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Jun-2022
ADVERTISING
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $38,800 $14,750 /yr 20-Nov-2014 1,390 cc 118,000 km Sedan Available
100% Loan Available. Fully Agent Serviced, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. No Repairs Needed. Major Wear And Tear Parts
Settled. Welcome Trade In For Your Used Car. We Have Bank And In House Loan For Individual Needs. Call Us Now For A Viewing!
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 07-Jun-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
20 | results/page
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com

Fl O o v 4

Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

2 Download on the Eh} GETITON L% EXPLORE ITON
COE Renewal Carpark Rates @ AppStore il P GooglePlay il &2 AppGallery

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Volkswagen+Jetta&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2
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omngy S REF

ASS. REC. BY:

ASSIGNMENT E
From: Date: vehNo:  SJUQOOIT  vrregn Npv/ M
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car / M.Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / '

OD/TP/WS/TPRES/OD RES/EVA/INV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of

Insured;

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S

018

repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value:
IDAC Accident Rport:
GIA / PR Seen:

Conslistent? : Yes or No
Res.: Yes or No

3Vval: Yes or No

Est. Repairs: days

Lum Sum: %

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Consistent? : Yes or No

Vehicle: IN/QUT

Date: Person Contacted:

Truck / Trailer or ‘
Make: \#/Q\ﬁ&%&ﬂ%&__ ~ce -_LSQQ.“_
Colour AIC:  Insured/Std/ NI/ NA
Sp.Reading 15_@; T/Radio: Insured / Std / Ni/ NA
Eng/No: o -
G WYW ZZZ\6ZEMO63DER

Gen. Cond: Good / Fair / Poor / Burnt
Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Nil /S/Rim [ STD A/Rim or

Brake:;

Modi :

| Tyre Size: F:

R: 5
BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/LIZA/MIC/OHTSU/PIR/SUMI/
TOYO/YOKO or

Eront Rear

R/Bal. mm R/Bal. mm
Awa. uBs. .

DOA N DO, 36{&"“! 303

. Suwey held at RCEGA

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear / OIS / N/S | UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

‘_’a“’mmev File Pass to? D: Preli. Report Days Of Repalir: )

] r_]: Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: N Survey Fee:
Date/Time, Fite Return to? Transportation:
) Add Fee: :SiteInsp  ($ )__s+Rs.__si
T o [ Jmteview & ) prows
Report Format: L—:l:Tech. Invs 8 )| otmers

Lump Sum/LB.I: ($ ) D: Weekend 4 )



